
ITEM C-1  

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: City Council Members 

FROM: Sylvia Jones, Research and Policy Analyst 

SUBJECT: Request for funding assistance from CAP  

DATE:  April 2, 2004 

CC: Rocky Fluhart, Sam Guevara, Lee Martinez, David Dobbins 

On March 16, 2004 during the public hearing for Budget Amendment #3, the Council 
appropriated $10,828 for the Community Action Program to assist with relocation efforts 
contingent on satisfaction of a study as required by Utah Code Section 10-8-2.  The 
Administration has forwarded the attached resolution accepting the study and authorizing 
a one-time contribution to the Community Action Program.  
 
Motion language : 
 
I move that we adopt the resolution authorizing the funding for the Community Action 
Program to assist with relocation efforts and that we specify that this is a one-time 
contribution and that future requests for housing-related programs should be directed 
through existing City programs such as Community Development Block Grants, 
HOPWA, HOME, and ESG.   
 


